
Government Links 
State of California Web Site www.ca.gov 

Contractors State License Board www.cslb.ca.gov 

CA Division of the State Architect www.dsa.ca.gov 

CA Building Standards Code www.bsc.ca.gov 

CA Court Information www.courtinfo.ca.gov 

CA Environmental Protection Agency vwww.calepa.ca.gov 

CA Department of General Services www.dgs.ca.gov 

CA Legal Codes www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html 

Current CA Legislation Information www.leginfo.ca.gov 

CA Public Utilities Commission www.cpuc.ca.gov 

CA State Contracts Register www.osmb.dgs.ca.gov/cscr 

Governor’s Office of Emergency Services www.oes.ca.gov 

CA Office of Small Business Certification & Resources www.osmb.dgs.ca.gov 

CA Dept of Industrial Relations:  Prevailing Wage, Division of Labor Statistics & 
Research,  Labor Compliance Programs, Public Works, Apprenticeship 

www.dir.ca.gov 
 
Prevailing wage rates 

Federal Emergency Management Agency www.fema.gov 

US Department of Labor (Federal Contract Compliance) www.dol.gov 

Safety Links 
State Compensation Insurance Fund- Tailgate Topics and Safety Information www.scif.com 

Federal OSHA www.osha.gov 

Federal Occupational Health and Safety Articles & Resources www.osh.net 

Industrial Safety and Hygiene News www.ishn.com 

National Safety Council www.nsc.org 

Cal OSHA (Div. of Occupational Safety & Health) www.dir.ca.gov/occupational_safet
y.html 

Association Links 
American Institute of Architects www.aia.org 

Construction Industry Force Account Council www.cifac.org 
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